



P.O. Box 700  
Jamestown, NY 14702-0700  
Phone (716) 661-1670  
Fax (716) 661-1675

**ELECTRIC  
DISTRICT HEAT  
WATER  
WASTEWATER  
SOLID WASTE**

January 5, 2018

***VIA ELECTRONIC FILING***

Hon. Kathleen H. Burgess  
Secretary to the Commission  
New York State Public Service Commission  
Empire State Plaza, Agency Building 3  
Albany, NY 12223-1350

*Re: Case No. 09-M-0311 – Tariff Amendments Removing Language Associated with the Temporary State Assessment by the City of Jamestown Board of Public Utilities contained in P.S.C. No. 07 – Electricity.*

Dear Secretary Burgess:

Pursuant to the Commission's December 19, 2017 order in the above-captioned case, the City of Jamestown Board of Public Utilities hereby submits the attached revised tariff leaves. As required by the Order, these revised leaves remove all language associated with the Temporary State Assessment. A redlined version of each of the tariff leaves indicating the changes is attached to this letter. Pursuant to Ordering Clause 2 of the Order, the leaves are to become effective January 6, 2018. Pursuant to Ordering Clause 5 of the Order, newspaper publication requirements for these revisions have been waived. Please contact the undersigned with any questions.

Fourteenth Revised Leaf No. 97, Superseding Revision No. Thirteen  
Thirteenth Revised Leaf No. 99, Superseding Revision No. Twelve  
Thirteenth Revised Leaf No. 102, Superseding Revision No. Twelve  
Sixteenth Revised Leaf No. 105, Superseding Revision No. Fifteen  
Ninth Revised Leaf No. 109.1, Superseding Revision No. Eight  
Twelfth Revised Leaf No. 125, Superseding Revision No. Eleven

Respectfully submitted,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "David L. Leathers", is written over a white background.

David L. Leathers  
General Manager  
City of Jamestown Board of Public Utilities  
P.O. Box 700  
Jamestown, New York 14702-0700  
Phone: (716) 661-1670  
E-Mail: [dleathers@jamestownbpu.com](mailto:dleathers@jamestownbpu.com)

***Jamestown Board of Public Utilities***  
[www.jamestownbpu.com](http://www.jamestownbpu.com)

P.S.C. No. 7 Electricity  
City of Jamestown

Leaf: 97

Revision: 143

Initial Effective Date: ~~August 1, 2017~~ January 6, 2018

Superseding Revision: 132

Issued in Compliance with Order in Case No. 09-M-0311 dated ~~6/18/14 and 4/17/15~~ 12/19/17

## SERVICE CLASSIFICATION NO. 1 RESIDENTIAL SERVICE

### APPLICABLE TO USE OF SERVICE FOR:

All residential purposes in single-family residences and in individual dwelling units in multiple family residences which are individually metered. This classification also applies to religious bodies utilizing service exclusively in connection with religious purposes when required by law. Applicable also to use exclusively in connection with a community residence as defined in Subdivisions 28, 28-a, or 28-b of Section 1.03 of the Mental Hygiene Law, provided that such residence is on-site on a twenty-four hour per day basis, that the residence provides living accommodations for fourteen or fewer residents, and to any post or hall-owned or leased by a not-for-profit organization that is a veterans' organization. This service classification is also applicable to dwellings otherwise included in this classification which are used for residential purposes and as 'family day care homes' as defined in section 390-1(e) of the Social Services Law. For other limitations, see Special Provisions below.

### CHARACTER OF SERVICE:

Continuous alternating current, single phase, 60 Hz, at the available single phase standard secondary voltage as specified in Rule II.2(a) of the Rules and Regulations.

RATE:	<u>Rate</u>
CUSTOMER CHARGE:	\$7.53
ENERGY: All kwh, per kwh	\$0.04541
<del>TEMPORARY STATE ASSESSMENT:</del>	<del>\$0.000337</del>

FUEL ADJUSTMENT: The charges set forth in this Service Classification shall be subject to a fuel adjustment as explained in Rule 6.

MONTHLY MINIMUM CHARGE: \$7.53

TERMS OF PAYMENT: Bills are rendered at the above Rate and are subject to a late payment charge as specified in Rule II.4(b)(2) of the Rules and Regulations.

TERM: The term of service hereunder is for one month and continuously from month to month thereafter until terminated by three days' notice to Utility subject to Rule II.5(c) of the Rules and Regulations.

### SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

A. Written application on Form "A" is required for initial service connections to all new buildings or premises to be supplied under this Service Classification. Thereafter, a residential service application may be oral or written. An oral application for service shall be deemed completed when the applicant provides his or her name, address, telephone number, and address of prior account (if any) or prior account number (if any). The Utility may require an applicant to complete a written application if:

Issued by: David L. Leathers, General Manager  
City of Jamestown, New York

P.S.C. No. 7 Electricity

City of Jamestown

Initial Effective Date: ~~August 1, 2017~~ January 6, 2018Issued in Compliance with Order in Case No. 09-M-0311 dated ~~6/18/14 and 4/17/15~~ 12/19/17

Leaf: 99

Revision: ~~13~~ 2Superseding Revision: ~~12~~ 4**SERVICE CLASSIFICATION NO. 2****GENERAL SERVICE – SMALL****APPLICABLE TO USE OF SERVICE FOR:**

All uses by Customers for which no other Service Classification is specifically provided and where such uses are delivered at a single point of delivery.

**CHARACTER OF SERVICE:**

Continuous alternating current, 60 Hz, and phase arrangement as specified in Section 2(a) of the Rules and Regulations. On Customer's application, Utility will specify the type or types of service available and appropriate for Customer's requirements.

**RATE:**

For those Customers receiving service with a meter measuring only energy (kwh) consumption:

	<u>Rate</u>
CUSTOMER CHARGE:	\$8.88
ENERGY All kwh, per kwh:	\$0.06174
<del>TEMPORARY STATE ASSESSMENT:</del>	<del>\$0.000427</del>

For those Customers receiving service with a meter or meters measuring both demand (kw) and energy (kwh) consumption:

	<u>Rate</u>
CUSTOMER CHARGE:	\$9.70
DEMAND: All kw, per kw	\$4.31
ENERGY: All kwh, per kwh	\$0.04859
REACTIVE: For each kvar of demand in excess of	
POWER: 1/3 kvar per kw of m demand, per kvar	\$0.30
<del>TEMPORARY STATE ASSESSMENT:</del>	<del>\$0.000427</del>

**FUEL ADJUSTMENT:** The charges set forth in this Service Classification shall be subject to a fuel adjustment as explained in Rule 6.

**MONTHLY MINIMUM CHARGE:** The minimum monthly charge will be \$8.88 for those customers receiving service with a meter measuring only energy consumption and \$22.61 for those customers receiving service with a meter or meters receiving both demand and energy consumption.

**DETERMINATION OF DEMAND:**

- a) The billing demand shall be the greater of the following quantities:
- 1) the maximum thirty (30) minute kilowatt integrated demand measured during the billing month;
  - 2) 3 kw.

Issued by: David L. Leathers, General Manager  
City of Jamestown, New York

P.S.C. No. 7 Electricity  
City of Jamestown

Leaf: 102

Revision: 1~~3~~<sup>2</sup>

Initial Effective Date: ~~August 1, 2017~~ January 6, 2018

Superseding Revision: 1~~2~~<sup>+</sup>

Issued in Compliance with Order in Case No. 09-M-0311 dated ~~6/18/14 and 4/17/15~~ 12/19/17

**SERVICE CLASSIFICATION NO. 3**  
**GENERAL SERVICE – LARGE**

**APPLICABLE TO USE OF SERVICE FOR:**

All uses by customers contracting for supply of 100 kilowatts (kw) or more.

**CHARACTER OF SERVICE:**

Continuous alternating current, 60 Hz, at any standard voltage and phase arrangement as specified in Section 2(a) of the Rules and Regulations.

Customers taking service hereunder must contract for the location, quantity and character of service required. On Customer's application, Utility will specify the type or types of service available and appropriate for Customer's requirements.

<b>RATE:</b>	<u>Rate</u>
<b>CUSTOMER CHARGE:</b>	\$172.31
<b>DEMAND: For all kw, per kw</b>	\$4.90
<b>ENERGY: For all kwh, per kwh</b>	\$0.03224
<del><b>TEMPORARY STATE ASSESSMENT:</b></del>	<del>\$0.000202</del>

**DEMAND & ENERGY CAP:**

The average effective combined charge for all energy billed under DEMAND and ENERGY shall not exceed an effective rate. Combined rate of \$0.07544

**REACTIVE POWER:**

For each kvar of demand in excess of 1/3 kvar per kw of measured demand, per kvar \$0.30

**FUEL ADJUSTMENT:**

The charges set forth in this Service Classification shall be subject to a fuel adjustment as explained in Rule 6.

**NET MONTHLY MINIMUM CHARGE:**

The minimum monthly charge will be \$661.84

Issued by: David L. Leathers, General Manager  
City of Jamestown, New York

P.S.C. No. 7 Electricity  
City of Jamestown

Initial Effective Date: ~~August 1, 2017~~ January 6, 2018

Issued in Compliance with Order in Case No. 09-M-0311 dated ~~6/18/14 and 4/17/15~~ 12/19/17

Leaf: 105

Revision: ~~165~~

Superseding Revision: ~~154~~

## SERVICE CLASSIFICATION NO. 4

### OFF-STREET LIGHTING

#### APPLICABLE TO USE OF SERVICE FOR:

Outdoor lighting of areas other than public streets, highways, and roadways, for individuals, private organizations, and institutional establishments where suitable electric service lines are available.

#### AVAILABILITY:

Mercury vapor lamps shall not be available for new installations. New or replacement fixtures shall be sodium vapor or LED. No new services shall be made unless they can be attached on suitable poles that are already available in Utility's existing distribution system.

#### CHARACTER OF SERVICE:

Unmetered service for limited period, dusk-to-dawn, of approximately 4,300 hours per year; alternating current, 60 Hz, at voltage designated by the Utility. Utility will own, operate, and maintain all facilities installed by it. Lamps and fixtures will be located as designated by Customer but will be located so as to be available to Utility's service vehicles.

#### RATE:

The charge for service for each calendar month shall be the sum of the following:

A. Charges per Lamp per Month				
<u>Mercury Vapor</u>	<u>Rate</u>	<u>LED Class</u>	<u>LED Wattage</u>	<u>Rate</u>
11,000 Lumen, 250 Watts	\$8.30	L1	26-50	\$5.56
		L2	51-75	\$5.87
		L3	76-100	\$6.54
<u>Sodium Vapor</u>	<u>Rate</u>	L4	101-125	\$6.54
15,000 Lumen, 150 Watts	\$8.91	L5	126-150	\$6.89
23,000 Lumen, 250 Watts	\$11.91	L6	151-175	\$8.92
46,500 Lumen, 400 Watts	\$12.53	L7	176-200	\$9.10
		L8	201-225	\$11.07
		L9	226-250	\$11.39
		L10	251-275	\$11.70
		L11	276-300	\$12.29

~~TEMPORARY STATE ASSESSMENT: \$0.000587~~

#### B. Facilities Charge

1. When suitable poles are available in Utility's existing distribution system, no charge will be made for the pole.

Issued by: David L. Leathers, General Manager  
City of Jamestown, New York

P.S.C. No. 7 Electricity  
City of Jamestown

Initial Effective Date: ~~August 1, 2017~~ January 6, 2018

Issued in Compliance with Order in Case No. 09-M-0311 dated ~~6/18/14 and 4/17/15~~ 12/19/17

Leaf: 109.1

Revision: 98

Superseding Revision: 87

## SERVICE CLASSIFICATION NO. 5

### MUNICIPAL STREET LIGHTING SERVICE

RATE: (cont.)

**TEMPORARY STATE ASSESSMENT:** ~~\_\_\_\_\_~~ \$0.000772

FUEL ADJUSTMENT:

The charges set forth in this Service Classification shall be subject to a fuel adjustment as explained on Leaf Nos. 74 through 79.

The amount of energy used shall be the kilowatt hours set forth in the following table for each Mercury Vapor, Metal Halide, LED, or Sodium Vapor lamp installed.

#### Monthly Energy Consumption, Kilowatthours

Fixture Type	Mercury Vapor	Sodium Vapor Lamps				Metal Halide	LED										
		70	150	250	400		L1	L2	L3	L4	L5	L6	L7	L8	L9	L10	L11
<b>Nominal Rating</b>	<b>250</b>					<b>100</b>											
<b>January</b>	133	44	86	138	220	59	17	28	39	51	62	73	84	95	107	118	211
<b>February</b>	110	36	71	114	182	49	14	24	33	43	52	62	71	80	90	99	178
<b>March</b>	110	36	71	114	182	49	14	23	33	42	51	61	70	79	89	98	176
<b>April</b>	96	31	62	99	158	42	12	20	28	36	44	52	60	68	76	84	150
<b>May</b>	87	29	56	90	143	38	11	18	26	33	40	47	55	62	69	77	137
<b>June</b>	78	26	51	81	129	35	10	17	23	30	36	43	50	56	63	69	124
<b>July</b>	81	27	53	84	134	36	11	18	25	32	39	46	53	60	67	74	133
<b>August</b>	93	30	60	96	153	41	12	20	28	35	43	51	59	67	75	83	148
<b>September</b>	99	32	64	102	163	44	13	22	30	39	48	56	65	73	82	91	162
<b>October</b>	113	37	73	117	186	50	15	25	35	45	55	65	75	85	95	105	188
<b>November</b>	122	40	79	126	201	54	16	27	37	48	58	69	80	90	101	112	200
<b>December</b>	133	44	86	138	220	59	17	29	40	52	63	75	86	98	109	121	216

#### LED CONVERSIONS:

For failed high intensity discharge (HID) fixtures, the customer will be given the option to have the failed fixture replaced with a new LED fixture, which shall be installed at no cost to the customer. For customer-requested LED conversions, the customer shall pay the utility for undepreciated book value based on the annually established rate.

Issued by: David L. Leathers, General Manager  
City of Jamestown, New York

P.S.C. No. 7 Electricity  
City of Jamestown

Effective Date: ~~March 1, 2017~~ January 6, 2018

Issued ~~pursuant in compliance to with Commission Order in Case No. 09-M-0311 issued February 22, 2017~~  
dated in Case 16-E-069312/19/17

Leaf: 125

Revision: ~~12~~1

Superseding Revision: ~~11~~0

**SERVICE CLASSIFICATION No. 6**  
**ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SERVICE**  
**INDIVIDUAL NEGOTIATED CONTRACT**

**RATES: (cont.)**

MONTHLY CUSTOMER CHARGE:	\$600.00
DEMAND:	As specified in customer's
For qualifying load	Individual Negotiated Contract
ENERGY:	As specified in customer's
For qualifying load	Individual Negotiated Contract
REACTIVE POWER:	\$0.29
For each KVA of reactive demand in excess of 1/3 KVA per kW of measured demand, per R-KVA	

~~TEMPORARY STATE ASSESSMENT: \$0.00000~~

**FUEL ADJUSTMENT:**

The charges set forth in this Service Classification shall not be subject to a fuel adjustment as explained in Rule 6.

**APPLICABLE TO USE OF SERVICE FOR:**

- a. Service under this Service Classification No. 6 is available to non-residential customers receiving or eligible to receive service under S.C. 3 provided that those customers meet the eligibility requirements established herein and have properly executed an Individual Negotiated Contract ("contract").
- b. Utility will pass through all savings realized via any county, state or other grant monies received in support of its economic development efforts to its Flex Rate customers. If any new or existing commercial or industrial Flex Rate customer receives a portion of their energy requirements from NYPA sources, the Utility's Flex Rates will work in conjunction with all such awarded NYPA contractual amounts to allow the realized savings to flow back to that Flex Rate customer.

Issued by: David L. Leathers, General Manager  
City of Jamestown, New York